
 

 

Office of Human Resources and Equal Opportunity 

   12345 El Monte Road, Los Altos Hills, CA 94022 
 

 

 

TO:    All Employees 
 

FROM:   Dorene Novotny, Vice Chancellor 

Human Resources and Equal Opportunity 
 

RE:    Harassment and Discrimination, Including Sexual Harassment Policy and Procedures 
 

DATE:   November 2, 2020 
 

ATTACHMENT: Harassment, Sexual Harassment, and Discrimination Brochure (Revised 10/20/20) 
 

 

The Foothill-De Anza Community College District is actively committed to creating and maintaining an environment that 

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TUUWZ7B920F
http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3LA4557769
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TUUWZ7B920F
http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TUUWZ7B920F
http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9TUUWZ7B920F
http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3LA4557769
http://go.boarddocs.com/ca/fhda/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9U3LA4557769
mailto:lebleuburnsmichele@fhda.edu
mailto:maldonadoleticia@fhda.edu
mailto:washingtonmyisha@fhda.edu
mailto:hylandpat@fhda.edu
mailto:novotnydorene@fhda.edu
http://www.deanza.edu/titleix/
mailto:balduccilaureen@fhda.edu
http://foothill.edu/titleix/
mailto:scolarilaurie@fhda.edu

